GEORGE SASSOWER

16 LAKE STREET
WHITE PLAINS, N.Y. 10603

914-949-2169

April 27, 1994

Hal R. Lieberman, Esqg.

Departmental Disciplinary Committee
41 Madison Avenue,

New York, NY 10010

Re: Donald F. Schneider, Esg.
Lee Feltman, Esqg.

c/o Feltman, Karesh, Major & Farbman, Esgs.
152 West B7th Strest,
New York, NY 10019

Dear Mr. Lieberman,

On March 22, 1994, I caused %o be sent you
separate complaints against the above, which as of this date
have not been acknowvledged by your office.

Unless I receive such acknowledgment by return
mail and an assurance that they are being processed, I will
assume that they are being stonewalled by, inter alia, you,
Halburton Fales, 24, Esg., and Presiding Justice Francis T.
Murphy, as part of a criminal racketeering enterprise, which
includes paying-off and corrupting jurists.

Very truly yours,
GEORGE SASSOWER

cc: Halburton Fales, 24, Esg.
Presiding Justice Francis T. Murphy



